MINUTES FROM MARCH 2ND

Lake Norman High School PTSA

Todays Date APRIL 6TH, 2022

In Attendance

Debra Seymour, Craig Mazzara, Fara Maltsbarger, Kirsten Pearson, Kelly Brantley, Lauren Shoffner, Alisha Huskey

Treasurer's Report

(SEE TREASURER'S REPORT FROM DARLENE WHITTINGTON) under financials tab.

MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 1ST MEETING:

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY DEBRA SEYMOUR OUR PRESIDENT AT 3:45:

- A. DEBRA SEYMOUR WELCOMED EVERYONE TO THE MEETING. THE FIRST ITEM ON THE AGENDA WAS AN UPDATE ON THE GOT SNEAKERS FUNDRAISER PRESENTED BY LAUREN SHOFFNER AND MS. BRANTLEY. IT HAS BROUGHT IN ROUGHLY \$88 MORE DOLLARS. MS. BRANTLEY SAID THEY SENT OFF 5 MORE BAGS AND WILL CONTINUE TO DO SO FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE YEAR. MARCH 23RD IS THE POWDER PUFF GAME. GIRLS PLAY TAG FOOTBALL AND THE BOYS CHEER. ALL VISITORS MUST DONATE A CANNED FOOD ITEM. GAME STARTS AROUND 5PM
- **B.** FARA FROM THE CAT SHACK SAYS SALES ARE STILL STEADY. MS. BRANTLEY WILL HELP COVER THE COST OF HALF THE NEON AND CAMO SHIRTS WE PURCHASED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE SCHOOL YEAR. CAT SHACK HAS BROUGHT IN ANOTHER \$2400 DOLLARS. WE DISCUSSED A POP UP SHOP FOR SENIOR SHIRTS. START PLANING THIS FOR ORIENTATION NEXT YEAR. OFFER A LINK SO THE SENIORS CAN PAY FOR THEIR SHIRT.
- **C.** MS MEISNER IS REQUESTING HELP FOR THE UPCOMING PLAY THE ADDAMS FAMILY. WE WILL SEE IF WE CAN HELP HER FINANCIALLY AND WHAT ITEMS SHE IS IN NEED OF FOR THE PLAY.
- D. CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION IS COMING UP. WE WILL REACH OUT TO MR. RASH TO SEE IF HE IS GOING TO HELP OUT AND WHAT COSTS ARE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS. BETA CLUB IS WILLING TO HELP OUT FINANCIALLY AND THEY ARE WILLING TO PUT IN COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS TO HELP WEED BEDS, PUT DOWN MULCH ETC...MAYBE SETTING UP A SPRING BEAUTIFICATION DAY LIKE WE HAD IN THE PAST WOULD BE BEST.
- **E. OPEN POSITIONS:** WE ARE STILL IN NEED OF A **CAT SHACK COORDINATOR**. FARA MALTSBARGER WILL REMAIN ON UNTIL SHE HAS A REPLACEMENT. ALSO, WE ARE IN NEED OF A **TREASURER** . DARLENE WHITTINGTON WILL STAY ON UNTIL A REPLACEMENT CAN BE FOUND...
- F. MS. ALISHA HUSKEY FROM THE MEDIA CENTER HAS BEEN ABLE TO PURCHASE THE MAJORITY OF THE TABLES AND NEW SEATING AREA BY THE LARGE WINDOWS. WE ARE STILL IN NEED OF \$13, 240 TO BE ABLE TO PURCHASE THE NEW CHAIRS THAT GO WITH THE TABLES. THE ORIGINAL FURNITURE WAS 20 YEARS OLD AND WAS FALLING APART. MS. BRANTLEY MAY BE ABLE TO USE STUDENT COUNCIL FUNDS TO HELP PAY FOR 1/2 OF THE REMAINING AMOUNT DUE. EVEN IF WE

SUBMIT THIS TO THE COUNTY THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THEY WILL APPROVE THE ABOVE AMOUNT NEXT SCHOOL YEAR FOR THE MUCH NEEDED FURNITURE.

- G. WE DISCUSSED THE UPCOMING DATE FOR THE TEACHER / STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK (MAY8TH-MAY12TH) AND IDEAS FOR A LUNCHEON. WE HAVE UNDER A \$1000 DOLLARS TO MAKE THIS WEEK NICE FOR THE STAFF. WE WILL ASK SAMS, COSTCO AND BJ'S FOR DISCOUNTS ON THEIR DELI TRAYS. ALSO A DESERT BAR DONATED FOR ONE DAY WOULD BE NICE AS WELL. WE WILL NEED TO RELY HEAVILY ON DONATIONS FROM OUR PARENTS. FINAL DECISION TO BE MADE AT APRILS MEETING.
- **H.** FUTURE SPENDING: NEW FURNITURE IN THE MEDIA CENTER, LUNCHEONS FOR THE STAFF AND UPCOMING STUDENT EVENTS (SENIOR SUNSET AND SENIOR BREAKFAST), CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION.
- I. WHERE DONATED MONEY GOES:

*STAFF DINNER AT OPEN HOUSE

*CAT SHACK APPAREL TO SELL DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR

*AUDIO SYSTEM FOR MS. MEISNER THEATER DEPARTMENT

*NEW DESK CHAIR FOR MS. RAMSEY

*6 JACKETS FOR SPORTS MED/ TRAINER UNIFORMS.(MS. MEG THOMPSON)

*BEAN BAG CHAIRS FOR EXTRA SEATING AT CAT TIME(MS. JENNIFER QUICK)

*THERMAL LAMINATOR(MS.JENNIFER CHANG)

*DRY ERASE BOARDS

*SENIOR SUNRISE

*40 CHIC-FIL-A BISCUTS FOR THE SENIOR COLLEGE FAIR MARCH 22ND

*SPIRIT WEAR FOR THE WHMS RAFFLE BASKET

*STAFF HOLIDAY LUNCH